

Marwah joined the Urban Design team at Bousfields as an Urban Design Technologist in March 2023. She holds a Masters in Urban Design (MUD) from the American University of Beirut, Lebanon and a Bachelor of Science in Architecture from the University of Baghdad, Iraq. During her Masters' study, her research focused on urban liveability, urban resiliency, and human health and well-being.

Marwah has over 10 years of experience working for the public and private sectors on various projects ranging from small-scale residential to large-scale urban projects in Iraq and Lebanon. She prepared and drafted drawings and site analyses, performed site visits, and created master plans and design concepts. She also completed an internship at the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) in Saida, Lebanon, where she assisted in developing improvement plans with a people-centred design and participatory approach.



MARWAH AL-DULAIMI

MUD, BS Arch.

**URBAN DESIGN
TECHNOLOGIST**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Urban Design Technologist Bousfields Inc.	March 2023 - Present
Urban Design Intern UNDP, Beirut, Lebanon	2021
Freelance Architect Private Clients	2015 - 2020
Architect Ministry of Culture, Baghdad, Iraq	2013 - 2015
Architect Mais Al-Reem, Baghdad, Iraq	2011 - 2015
Architectural Technician Al-Mawrid Consulting Architects and Engineers, Baghdad, Iraq	2011- 2012

**EDUCATION, PROFESSIONAL
AFFILIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS**

- Masters in Urban Design, American University of Beirut, Lebanon, 2022
- Bachelor of Science in Architectural Engineering, University of Baghdad, Iraq, 2011